
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Issued February 3, 2010 

TO 
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(RFQ Issued January 13, 2010) 

Note: Statement Of Qualifications submitters are required to acknowledge this 

and all Addenda in Section 5(a) of the Statement Of Qualifications Form. 
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This Addendum consists of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority’s (“CRRA”) re-

sponses to written questions that were received by CRRA by 3:00 p.m., February 1, 2010, the 

deadline specified in the “Instructions to Firms” for the submission of written questions. 

Question The Background Questionnaire asks if the proposer has ever been the subject of a 

“civil investigation.” Please clarify the definition of “civil investigation?” (i.e., 

does it mean or include “civil lawsuit?”  

1. 

Answer The phrase “civil investigation” in the Background Questionnaire is used to dis-

tinguish such investigations from criminal investigations. “Civil investigation” 

means an investigation undertaken by a governmental entity (e.g., federal, state) 

that has investigatory and enforcement authority (e.g., the Office of the Connecti-

cut Attorney General, the Connecticut Ethics Commission, the Connecticut Elec-

tions Enforcement Commission, the federal Securities and Exchange Commis-

sion). 

Question Will an SOQ submitter receive a stronger evaluation if it can provide all of the 

services, or will CRRA look equally favorably on a company that can only pro-

vide several services, but not all? 

2. 

Answer CRRA's objective in issuing the Request for Qualifications is to enter into only 

one contract with a firm that is qualified to fulfill all of the Categories of Services 

specified in the Scope of Services." 

Question Is it possible to obtain a version of the RFQ in an electronic, editable format 

(such as a Word document)? 
3. 

Answer The portions of the RFQ that require the SOQ submitter to provide information or 

a response are provided on the CRRA web site in Word format. 

Question Is it acceptable to use more than the space provided in the RFQ forms to respond 

to questions presented in the RFQ (this especially pertains to the forms in Section 

6 – Business Information)? 

4. 

Answer The RFQ forms that are available in Word format are designed to expand if an 

SOQ submitter requires additional space. Alternatively, it is acceptable to an 

SOQ submitter to attach additional sheets to the form if that is the submitter’s 

preference. 

Question Is there a limit to the number of pages that can be submitted as ad-

denda/appendices to the SOQ? 
5. 

Answer No, there is not a limit on the number of pages that can be submitted for an SOQ, 

but CRRA does value brevity and conciseness. 
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Question Could you provide the winning fee schedule from the Economic Advisor Services 

solicitation conducted in 2006? 
6. 

Answer CRRA declines at this time to make available the fee schedule from the entity 

selected through the 2006 Economic Advisory Services RFQ. 

 


